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_ ID.Subject: ro ——— ' ‘or A
I'm good! Do you want to use my conference line from yesterday?

From: Wolf, Lesley (USADE)EB

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2020 9:11 AM

To: Ziegler Joseph A
Ce: Hudson, Carly (uSADE) J - Mogan, Jack A. (TAX)
A- 0-'. Mark (TA) J - ison. loshua
(8A) ro)SERoevke, SusanC. (8A) (5)Iiso.
AsaL (84) (75)SRD:Hofman, MichelleA (BA) (75)

Srinen 1 oca Seta (USA00
> Dut Michas (53) (Fo) ShapleyGry

i >; Gordon, Joseph P. (BA) (FBI) >
Subject: RoTodaysAges
Convery hop on the phn fo 3 ick allt 9452
ent rom my Pore

On Sep 3, 2020, at 9:47 AM, Ziegler Joseph A J ~
woe

Moning Everyone
Anda for today's call

1 Hectonic Production
Sats of hes Apps Cloud Backs

1 Location formation 1s hs il mporant
2. Relevancy reviewofthe iPhone Backup from Laptop
= El serch wartofBacarcml secon
4. Supplemental Email Search Warrant (Title 18)5. Elon Seach Wart of Dogbos

© Dropbos has ben reseed
2 Eats thot are not or dataset

6. Vadym (Gmail and Burisma Email Accounts) and Archer

(@Burisma) — Discuss 2703-D Order7. er Tanne Prodi. ullnProcess



8.       Quality Control of Relativity / Filter Review
2.       Misc. Items:

1.       Status of SDNY additional emails requested
2.       Status of  / Comerica 

1.       Updates on this information
3.       Interview Prep / Prosecution team continuing to work through

this – See attached word document
4.       Physical search warrant for the residence Draft
5.       Misc. Pittsburgh Case
6.       Misc. Senate Investigation

 
Talk to everyone in a few hours!!
 
Joseph A. Ziegler
Special Agent
 
IRS – Criminal Investigation
International Tax & Financial Crimes
Wash. DC Field Office
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